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RE: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule
10.500

Received: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 11:10 AM
From: Public Access Request, Superior Court PubAccessRequest@alameda.courts.ca.gov

To: Figgjax@protonmail.com Figgjax@protonmail.com

Ms. Figg,

We received this request and will respond on April 29, 2018. | know thisis later than it should be, especially given that this is a pretty easy request, but the delay is unaveidable given staff scheduling issues {malnly mine as | will be away from the court the rest of this

week),

Adam Byer

Administrator, Executive Office Projects & Programs
Superior Court of California, County of Alameda
1225 Falion Street Room M104

Oakland, CA 24612

510-891-6213

www.zlameda courts.CA.E0V

From: Figgiax@protonmail.com (mailto:Figgjax@protonmail.com]

Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Public Access Request, Superior Court

Subject: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500

Greetings,
Re: REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATIVE RECORDS Per California Rules of Court, Rule 10.500
The purpose of this communication is to request an image and/or description of the official seal adopted by the Superior Court of California, County of Alameda.

| am requesting this information for non-commercial research purposes.

Please notify me immediately of any charges for electronic copies of ted and any additional costs for certification of the same so | may tender a United States Postal Meney Crder.

In the avent you are not the proper or designated Officer with the duty to answer this inquiry, please forward this request to the Office and the man or woman who has the duty to reply and is subject to subpoena for purposes of entering testimoeny into
evidence if needed and notify me immediately.

Thank you kindly for your prompt assistance

Jacquie A Figg

Sent from ProtonMail, encrypted email based in Switzerland.

lofl 5/28/2019, 4:52 AM




Superior Court of California

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

Wynne Carvill, Presiding Judge
Chad Finke, Executive Officer

René C. Davidson Courthouse
1225 Fallon Street
Quakland, California 94612

g twitter.com/AlamedaSuperior

www.alameda.courts.ca.gov

Adam Byer
Administrator
Executive Office Projects & Programs
abyer@ualameda.courts.ca.gov
510-891-6213

April 29, 2019 Via Email

Jacquie Figg
Figgjax@protonmail.com

RE: Request for Records (2019-025) — Court Seal

Dear Ms. Figg:

| am writing in response to your email dated Sunday April 14, 2019 which we
received on April 15, 2019. You requested the following information from the
Superior Court of California, County of Alameda (“Court”):

“an image and/or description of the official seal adopted by the Superior Court of
California, County of Alameda.”

We have construed your inquiry as a request for judicial administrative records
under California Rules of Court (“CRC”), rules 10.500 et seq. In accordance
with these rules, we have searched the Court’s judicial administrative records
and have determined the following:

e The Court has responsive records. A color version of the court seal is
included on this letter, near the upper left corner.

| regret the delayed response to this request. It was due to a personal clerical
oversight.

Please email pubaccessrequest@alameda.courts.ca.gov if you have any
questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Adam Byer

Ad am Bye I Date: 2019.04.29 11:55:24

-07'00'
Adam Byer
Executive Office Projects & Programs




